

FHS Booster Club 01/09/2023 Meeting Agenda 7:04pm

President- Amy Olson

Vice President- (Sponsorships) Claudia Ahlstrom/Ann Schmitz

Secretary- Chris Tone

Treasurer- Shane Gebbs

Public Relations - Melissa and Brian Howell

Games Manager- Allison Vincent

- Board Positions looking to train on for 2022-2023 school year: ○ President

Working on getting folks who are interested in officer positions that will be coming open at the end of the year.

Perks of being an officer get access to sports events other than state playoff games.

- Treasurer's Report- Shane Gebbs

Starting balance as of 07-01-2022 \$47,592.84

Ending balance as of 12-30-2022 \$65,290.76

Claudia – 3 students with \$3000 each for scholarships and looking to maybe add 3 more scholarships with some extra funds that are in the bingo funds.

Decided to add the amount to the scholarship to 6 students. Contacting the education foundation to get

Motion to approve and second, all approved.

- Secretary's Report- December Meeting Minutes

Motion to approve and second, all approved.

- Sponsorship report- Calendars, t-shirt's, banners and programs.

Ann is going to start to sell the spring booster banners and other fiscal options to raise funds. Have a couple of new banners to promote the booster club to post on the baseball field fence.

Claudia working on the Winter calendar and adding one of the Unified students to the calendar as well.

- • Concessions Update

Been a good season with concessions and the number and or what has been coming in funds wise has been higher than last year for profits.

Half time next week Jan 17th will have a free throw competition. And gift certificates will be given. Will be doing for the Girls Varsity game and Boys Varsity game.

- • After-Prom - April 15th

Working on getting gift cards for After Prom and looking for options of places that will either help and or we purchase cards from local and chain locations.

And have a letter to give to businesses for donations and also work with the towns for possible donations and a future line item to add to their annual budgets.

Make sure that we keep getting the sign-up genius for volunteers for parents.

Ann is taking care of the food and drinks.

Working on prizes that we still need to get along with some large prizes.

- • Open Floor

Seasonal grants are sent out for the next grant time.

End of meeting 8:10 pm